

Martin Howard Clifford Adams
QDS Contracting Limited
18 The Pines Broad Street
Guilford
England
GU3 3BH

Our ref: EPR/HB3197TM
Your ref:

Date: 09/03/2018

Dear Mr. Adams

Issue of administrative variation

Permit reference: EPR/HB3197TM
Operator: QDS Contracting Limited
Facility: Former BP Site – Baglan Bay

I enclose a notice showing the changes to your permit. Keep this in a safe place with your other permit records.

If you don't have internet access, or have any questions about this permit please phone our Customer Services Centre on 0300 065 3000. They will put you in touch with a local area officer.

We'd really like to hear about your experience of dealing with us in relation to your Natural Resources Wales permit application. Please give us 5 minutes of your time to complete our online survey using the following link:

<http://naturalresources.wales/permits-and-permissions/permitting-service-customer-survey/?lang=en>

Hoffen glywed am eich profiad o ddelio â Chyfoeth Naturiol Cymru yn ystod eich cais ar gyfer trwydded. Os oes amser gennych, cwblhewch ein arolwg ar-lein gan ddefnyddio'r ddolen ganlynol os gwelwch yn dda:

<http://naturalresources.wales/permits-and-permissions/permitting-service-customer-survey/?lang=cy>

Yours sincerely

Ella Williams
Senior Permitting Officer

cc. Dr. Ian Burton: IanBurton@qdscontracting.com

Ffôn/Tel 0300 065 3154
Ffacs/Fax 0300 065 3001
Ebst/Email ella.williams@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk
ella.williams@naturalresourceswales.gov.uk

Gwasanaeth Trwyddedu, Cyfoeth Naturiol Cymru, Tŷ Cambria, 29 Heol Casnewydd, Caerdydd. CF24 0TP
Permitting Service, Natural Resources Wales, Cambria House, 29 Newport Road, Cardiff. CF24 0TP

Gwefan/Website www.cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk
www.naturalresourceswales.gov.uk

Croesewir gohebiaeth yn y Gymraeg a'r Saesneg
Correspondence welcomed in Welsh and English